


______

65 feet and 95 feet (update via email on 3/21/2016 - M.M.)

_____

0 SF (update via email on 3/13/2016 - M.M.)

______

6,000 SF

Construct an approved 30' X 25' pervious patio with 2 pervious walkways (25' X 3' and 15' X 4') on existing cleared area. 
(update via email on 3/13/2016 - M.M.)



_______

39,415 SF
___ X

At least 40 SF of  trees and shrubs will be revegetated within 65 feet from MWL as indicated in the site plan. 
(update via email on 3/21/2016 - M.M.)  

______

update via email on 3/13/2016 - M.M.

0 SF __________ $0

__________ $125











From: Shane Beattie <shane@together.net>
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 2:47 PM
To: Mitchell, Mark
Subject: RE: Shoreland Permit Application #261, Beattie

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mark the distance for the first group is 65 ft the other group is 95 and 100 ft let me know if you need more info thanks
Shane

From: Mitchell, Mark [mailto:Mark.Mitchell@vermont.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 2:27 PM
To: Shane Beattie
Subject: RE: Shoreland Permit Application #261, Beattie

Hi Shane,

In editing your permit application, one more clarification is needed:

What is the distance from the mean water level to each group of existing trees to be removed?

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Mitchell, Regional Permit Analyst
Lake & Shoreland Permitting
1 National Life Drive, Main 2
Montpelier, VT   05620-3522
802-490-6200 / Mark.Mitchell@vermont.gov
www.watershedmanagement.vt.gov

From: Shane Beattie [mailto:shane@together.net]
Sent: Sunday, March 13, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Mitchell, Mark <Mark.Mitchell@vermont.gov>
Subject: RE: Shoreland Permit Application #261, Beattie

Hi Mark,

Here is the clarification that I believe you need.

1). a. There is no decking material.  The patio will be 30 X25 and will be constructed of pervious brick pavers with recommended
gaps between them.

b.There will be no concrete or asphalt under the surface, it will be loose sand and crushed stone.
c. The deck perimeter will be crushed stone and vegetation only.
d. The patio will not have a roof, the only roof will be a section over the bar‐b‐que section in the far corner next to the

camp.

2). Please see attached advised plan.  All area concerning the patio is currently clear of any vegetation except for grass.  So if I
understand this correctly, no permit is required for that portion of this project?  The area next to the camp on the South side, as
shown in the pictures is the only area that will be taking any vegetation (cutting 7‐8 trees) away in the shoreland protection
zone.



zone.

3).  The tree stumps have to be removed for the construction of the new camp.  In our conversation the other day, you asked
about re‐planting trees, I have no problem with doing so.  It is my wife and my plan to plant new shrubs and trees around the
patio and camp once the new construction is finished.

Please contact me with any further questions.

Thank you.

Shane

From: Mitchell, Mark [mailto:Mark.Mitchell@vermont.gov]
Sent: Thursday, March 03, 2016 4:06 PM
To: shane@together.net
Subject: Shoreland Permit Application #261, Beattie

Hi Shane,

After discussing your project with my supervisor, we need a few clarifications to determine if it would need a shoreland permit
or a shoreland registration:

1) Design of pervious patio must be shown to meet criteria:
a) Gaps (e.g. 4”) between decking boards or patio surface (flagstone, brick, pavers, etc.) allow passage of stormwater to the

underlying substrate.

b) Underlying substrate is not an impervious surface such as concrete, asphalt, compacted dirt/gravel, or compacted crushed
stone and allows for infiltration of stormwater (e.g., loose stone bed or vegetation).

c) Perimeter of deck or patio is managed for water infiltration (e.g., loose stone infiltration trench or vegetation).

d) The deck or patio is of an open design (i.e., the deck or patio does not have a roof).
2) More descriptive site plan including all dimensions, locations of vegetation to be removed, and distances from mean water

level (including 100’ lakeside zone).
3) Will the tree stumps remain in place?

Thanks,
Mark

Mark Mitchell, Regional Permit Analyst
Lake & Shoreland Permitting
1 National Life Drive, Main 2
Montpelier, VT   05620-3522
802-490-6200 / Misha.Cetner@vermont.gov
www.watershedmanagement.vt.gov
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